

**Jersey College for Girls Parents' Association
Minutes of Committee Meeting
Tuesday 12th June 2018**

Members Present:

Cathy Keir ("CK") - Chair
Allison Soulsby ("AS") – Secretary
Peter Marett ("PM") – Staff Rep
Louise Bolla ("LB")

Apologies for absence:

Sandra Noel ("SN") - Treasurer
Sally-Ann Carter ("SAC")
Nicola Bennett ("NB")
Jo Howell ("JH")

Jane Blakeley ("JB")
Jane Wankling ("JW")
Kirstie Grieg ("KG")
Natalie Duffy ("ND")
Sarah Turnbull ("ST") – Prep Rep

Welcome

CK welcomed everyone to the Committee Meeting and noted apologies received. The meeting was not quorate.

JCG Life

CK confirmed that she had submitted an article on behalf of the PA to JCG Life

Quiz Update

- Held on Thursday 25th April in the Dome: it was a good evening.
- Reasonably well attended by students and teachers but a wider audience to include parents and siblings would be better.
- CK will pass the proceeds to SN

2018 JC Prep Year 6 Fayre

Due to a lack of volunteers we were unable to take part in this to sell our teddies

2018 Induction Evening

This is 5th July 2018. We should use this event to promote awareness of the PA, sell teddies and tickets/save the date info for the September BBQ.

Volunteers are needed from 6pm for an hour or so. SAC & LB have volunteered – but additional support always welcome.

Action:

AS will deliver the Teddies to the school in advance of the evening.

CK will prepare tickets and flyers for the BBQ for PM to have to be printed.

SAC & LB will hand out flyers and sell tickets. Request for tickets needs to be received back at school by 13 July.

CK/SN will sort out a float.

2018 BBQ (Year 7)

Reminder!!!

Save the Date! Friday 7th September 2018 on the Terrace (Dome if wet)

Volunteers are needed to support this new event to welcome new students and parents – please support us!

PM will liaise with Nigel in respect of food. Food will likely comprise burgers, chicken, sausage, veggie option, salad and squash.

PM will check the position in respect of plates, cutlery, glasses etc.

Ticket prices = £6 Adult, £4 Child.

Timings = arrive 18.00, Serve food 18.30, close 20.00.

We could sell teddies if desired?

Any Other Business

PM advised that he had been approached to see if the PA would be willing to contribute towards the cost of a new Honors Board for 'Cock House'. It will cost approx. £3,000.

It was agreed that this request should be carried forward as an agenda item for discussion at the next quorate meeting.

AS asked those present to consider ways to increase the support and participation in the PA going forward. Several Committee members will be leaving within the next 2 years as their daughters finish their education at JCG. One idea could be to prepare a letter for distribution at the BBQ. All ideas welcome.

Date for the Next Meeting

Information relating to the BBQ in September will be distributed by email.

The next meeting, including AGM has been scheduled for **Tuesday 9th October 2018.**